



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Cariño Barragán</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Labor Standards Advisory Commission</i>		Position Title: <i>Commissioner</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Specify appointing authority</i>		Term of Office: <i>Term start date 07/11/17 Term end date 4/30/19</i> <i>5/1/17</i> <i>ATC</i>
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Code:	Contact Phone No.: 
Legislated Authority: Ordinance Number: 124643		
Background: <i>Cariño Barragán has worked at Casa Latina for more than 10 years. She is currently the Program Manager for the Worker Rights Enforcement Program; a program that provides education and outreach to Latino, immigrant workers as well as direct support in their effort to recover unpaid wages. Barragán also manages campaigns to raise public awareness about wage theft and works with labor and community groups to advance local and state policies that better protect workers.</i>		
Date of Appointment: <i>07/11/17</i>	Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: <i>Lisa Herbold</i> <i>Councilmember</i>

CARIÑO BARRAGÁN

EXPERIENCE

Casa Latina - Seattle, WA 2007 – PRESENT

Worker Rights Enforcement Program Manager

- Facilitate weekly Know Your Rights Workshops for Latino immigrant workers
- Organize and implement campaigns to recuperate wages, incorporating legal recourse, direct action, and administrative process
- Coordinate multilingual, multicultural network of advocates, workers, pro-bono attorneys and allies
- Analyze monthly performance and produce reports
- Create curricula for workshop series, including leadership development for immigrant workers
- Develop and maintain record-keeping databases
- Spanish-English interpretation for internal meetings, workshops, and community events
- Organize membership and prepare worker leaders to share their stories for immigrant rights and worker rights campaigns
- Provide Train-the-Trainer series about Seattle and Washington state worker rights to partner organization's staff
- Advocate for Latino worker issues in various local coalitions.
- Lobby for stronger worker protections and enforcement of labor laws at state and city level

Polylang Translation Services Inc. - Bellevue, WA

2005 – 2011

Medical Interpreter (Independent Contractor)

- Provided interpretation services to Spanish-speaking clients during medical and dental appointments as well as childbirths throughout King, Pierce, and Snohomish counties.

EDUCATION

University of Washington - Seattle, WA

2006 - 2009

American Ethnic Studies

LEADERSHIP

- WA State Labor Council Executive Board – currently on 2nd term
- Race in the Labor Movement – 1 year, short-term board
- Labor Standards Advisory Committee – 2014, alternate for Casa Latina
- WSLC Diversity Committee – currently the co-chair

REFERENCES

- Araceli Hernández, Casa Latina, 206.686.2612
- Arielle Rosenberg, Rabbi, 503.201.9376
- Gloria Gutierrez, Events Planner, 206.909.8653

Labor Standards Advisory Commission

15 members: Per Ord. 124643, all subject to City Council confirmation, two-year terms (one & two year terms for initial terms, 2-years thereafter):

- 7 City Council-appointed
- 7 Mayor-appointed
- 1 Labor Standards Advisory Commission

Roster:

*D	**G	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Start Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
7	F	1.	Commissioner	Nicole Vallesterro Keenan	5/1/17	4/30/19	1	Mayor
2	M	2.	Commissioner	Anthony Burnett	5/1/16	4/30/18	1	Mayor
6	F	3.	Commissioner	Anna G. Boone	5/1/17	4/30/19	1	Mayor
6	F	4.	Commissioner	Nicole Grant	5/1/16	4/30/18	1	Mayor
1	M	5.	Commissioner	I-Miun Liu	5/1/17	4/30/19	1	Mayor
5	M	6.	Commissioner	Joe Mizrahi	5/1/16	4/30/18	1	Mayor
	F	7.	Commissioner	Wendy Gillihan	5/1/17	4/30/19	1	Mayor
1	F	8.	Commissioner	Sejal Parikh	5/1/16	4/30/18	1	Council
3	F	9.	Commissioner	Cariño Barragán	5/1/17	4/30/19	1	Council
6	M	10.	Commissioner	Andrew Beane	5/1/16	4/30/18	1	Council
6	F	11.	Commissioner	Kellis Borek	5/1/17	4/30/19	1	Council
6	F	12.	Commissioner	Mona Smith	5/1/16	4/30/18	1	Council
6	F	13.	Commissioner	Rebecca Smith	5/1/17	4/30/19	1	Council
6	F	14.	Commissioner	Alia Abboud	5/1/16	4/30/18	1	Council
		15.						Commission

Diversity Chart:

		(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)			
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian-American	Black/African American	Hispanic/Latino	American Indian/Alaska Native	***Other	Caucasian/Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	3	3	0	4	1	1	0	0	1	2	1	0	0
Council	2	5	0	2	1	0	1	0	0	5	0	0	0
Other			1										
Total	5	8	1	6	2	1	1	0	1	7	1	0	0

Key:

- *D List the corresponding Diversity Chart number (1 through 9)
- **G List gender, M or F
- ***Other Includes diversity in any of the following: race, gender and/or ability